
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Cherwell District Council 
Planning & Development Services 
Bodicote House White Post Road 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
OX15 4AA 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: WA/2015/120472/01-L01 
Your ref: 15/00140/DISC 
 
Date:  18 May 2015 
 
 

 
Dear Ms Griffiths 
 
Partial discharge of condition 13 (drainage) relating to Holts Farm Overbridge of 
10/00023/TWA Oxford to Bicester Rail Link      
 
Thank you for your consultation, which we received on 24 April 2015. 
 
Following receipt of the surface water drainage strategy reference: SW Drainage 
Assessment (AP8) (WHS, 07 April 2015) we have no objection to the discharge of 
Condition 13 in relation to Holts Farm Overbridge. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mrs Cathy Harrison 
Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 01491 828515 
Direct e-mail planning-wallingford@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
cc E R M C V S Ltd 
 
 


